LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
1220 LAKEWAY DRIVE
BELLINGHAM, WASHINGTON 98229

SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

May 30, 2017

8:00 a.m. — Special Session

. CALL TO ORDER

. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission. Please state your name priot to
making comments.

CONSENT AGENDA
SPECIFIC ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

A. Water Comprehensive Plan - Setvice Area Boundaty Review

B. North Shore Water System Consolidation

C. Administrative Assistant Position Desctiption and Salary Range
D. Reschedule August 9, 2017 Regular Meeting

E. Summary of Existing District Projects

. MANAGER’S REPORT

. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY

. ADJOURNMENT

7001



AGENDA BILL

LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

DATE SUBMITTED:

May 23, 2017

TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Bill Hunter, PE

Melanie Mankamyer, PE MANAGER APPROVAL e
MEETING AGENDA DATE: May 30, 2017

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5.A.

SUBJECT: Water Comp Plan Boundaties

LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED =
NUMBER OF PAGES
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL.:

1. DOH Fact Sheet - Setvice Ateas in planning documents

Exhibit 1 - Existing District Service Area map

Exhibit 2 - Academy Road Residential Water Soutces

Exhibit 3 - Potential LWWSD Wholesale Setvice Area

bl Il B

Water and Sewer Service

District Administrative Code, Section 3.4 Requirements for

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED

RESOLUTION

FORMAL ACTION/
MOTION []

INFORMATIONAL/
OTHER []

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Department of Health (DOH) Guidelines requite the District to identify its Service Areas by
type (see attached Fact Sheet). After discussions with District staff, we propose to define the
Retail Setvice Area as the area currently served plus 200 feet beyond the end of existing water
mains which meshes with current policy regarding (see Admin Code Section 3.4 attached). The
Retail Service Areas are outlined with a dotted black line on the Service Area Map (attached)

The Futute Setvice Area definition closely aligns with our previous “Study Area” designation.
In general, we propose to change our “Study Areas” to “Future Service Areas”. Thete ate
areas of overlap with other water systems that should be reviewed and eliminated, if possible.
One is the ovetlap on Academy Road with Whatcom County Water District #7 (WCWD#7).
This ovetlap came to light with the request for denial of service from 1915 Academy Road. We
contacted WCWD#7 and discovered that they are serving some properties on the south side
of Academy Rd. Of the remaining propetties within the District Boundary, only one is vacant
(see Exhibit 2). Given the extremely small quantity of potential connections, and the fact that
WCWD#7 alteady has water mains halfway up Academy Rd, the District may want to

consider removing the Academy Road properties from its Future Service Area, and possibly

from the overall District Boundary.

Page 1

0072




The DOH definition of Setvice Atea as being the most expansive type of setvice area would
coincide with the District Boundary, unless the District decides to investigate providing
wholesale water to other public water systems, such as WCWD#7.

District staff met with WCWD#7 to discuss the potential of LWWSD wholesaling water to
WCWD#7. WCWD#7 currently purchases water from the City of Bellingham, and has been
limited by the City to setving lots created before 1991. This subject will be discussed at
WCWD#7’s Board Meeting on Tuesday, May 9, 2017.

LWWSD has excess water rights on its Agate Heights well and is already planning a capacity
upgrade to the water treatment plant. A new pump station (next to the upper tank) and pipes
would be needed to connect to WCWD#7’s water system.

A potential wholesale setvice atea is presented in Exhibit 3. Note that it does not include all of
WCWD#7’s setvice area. WCWD#7 would continue to purchase water from the City for
those areas. It also includes atea outside of WCWD#7 that is in the Y Squalicum (future)
setvice area. It is our understanding that these property ownets are interested in water setvice
but do not have a commitment from Y Squalicum to provide watet.

FISCAL IMPACT
Unknown at this time.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

Provide direction to Staff on:
® Pursuing Future Service Area / Boundary adjustment at Academy Road
® Pursuing potential Wholesale Service Area

PROPOSED MOTION
None at this time.

Page 2 O 03



D0H Faat Sheet

Fact Sheet

Municipal Water Suppliers

/___ Service areas in
s planning documents

The 2003 Municipal Water Law allows municipal water suppliers to expand their water right place-
of-use to the service area identified in an approved Water System Plan (WSP) or Small Water
System Management Program (SWSMP). Municipal suppliers should understand service area
definitions and requirements before they develop their planning documents.

Service Area Definitions and Requirements

Retail Service Area is the specific area, defined by the municipal supplier, where the supplier has a
duty to provide service to new service connections as set forth in RCW 43.20.260. For details, see the
Municipal Water Law: Duty to Provide Service Requirement fact sheet, DOH 331-366.

Municipal suppliers must include a map of their retail service area in their WSP. The map must
show where service is currently provided and may include areas where new service is planned. The
distribution system may extend beyond the approved retail service area as long as it does not go
outside the overall service area.

Future Service Area is the specific area to which a water system in a Critical Water Supply
Service Area is to provide water service as provided in a written agreement between purveyors
under chapter 70.116 RCW and chapter 246-293 WAC.

All water systems in a Critical Water Supply Service Area must identify their future service area on
map. These systems have the exclusive opportunity to provide water service in their respective
future service areas. This is known as the “right of first refusal.” A system may choose to decline
the request if it cannot or will not provide the new service in a timely and reasonable manner as
defined in the local Coordinated Water System Plan. A municipal supplier may have their future
service be the same as their retail service area, but it is not required. The future service area must be
fully contained within the service area.

All water systems planning under the Public Water System Coordination Act determine their future
service area by written agreement. Modifications to the future service area must be consistent with
the local Coordinated Water System Plan. For more information on service requests in the future
service area, see DOH Pub. 331-444,

Service Area is the most expansive of all the service area types. It is the specific area a water
system currently serves and areas where future water service is planned. This may include areas
where wholesale water is provided to other public water systems.

Washengton Stas Departragnt of

(lleeal th

D s of £ete oot 44" Holtir
Lkl Py Wiy




oH Fact Sheet

All water systems must identify their service area in their WSP or SWSMP. For municipal water
suppliers, the service area includes areas where it provides direct and remote service, and the area it
plans to serve in the future. Unless the WSP is amended, water service may not be provided outside
the service area. If wholesale water is supplied to other public water systems through an intertie,
those areas must be included in the service area. The service area may represent a water right’s
expanded place of use if the requirements of WAC 246-290-107 are met.

Retail Service Area: Duty to serve conditions

A municipal supplier must serve an applicant for new service within its retail service area if all of
the following conditions are met. These conditions apply only to the retail service area:

1. The water system has sufficient capacity to serve water in a safe and reliable manner.

2. The service request is consistent with adopted local plans and development regulations.

3. The water system has sufficient water rights to provide service.

4. The water system can provide service in a timely and reasonable manner.

The Department of Health oversees physical capacity determinations and ensures consistency with
adopted local plans and development regulations (conditions 1 and 2). We consider these factors
during WSP review. The Department of Ecology oversees water right determinations (condition 3).
WSPs must contain a water right self-assessment. We will send a copy of the WSP to Ecology for
review and incorporate water rights into service capacity determinations.

Whether a municipal supplier can provide new service in a timely and reasonable manner
(condition 4) is specific to each system and application for service. It is a civil matter between the
parties. The Department of Health ensures that a WSP includes service area policies and conditions
of service that articulate how the system will provide new service.

Retail Service Area Boundary: Factors to consider
Because the retail service area carries a duty to serve obligation (WAC 246-290-106), a municipal
supplier should consider the following before delineating its retail service area:

e Size, location, and physical features of its existing and future service areas and those of
adjacent utilities.
Population projections and land-use designations.
How the service will be provided to the retail service area.
System capacity and the number of connections approved by the Department of Health.
Resources available to construct facilities needed to meet growth demands.
Commitments, pending requests, and potential requests for water service.
Water right limitations.
Utility service extension ordinances for cities and towns.

For more information:

Call your ODW regional office:
Eastern Region:  Spokane Valley 509-329-2100
Northwest Region: Kent 253-395-6750
Southwest Region: Tumwater 360-236-3030

Our publications are online at https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/eh/dw/publications/publications.cfm

For people with disabilities, this document is available on request in other formats. To submit a request,

please call 1-800-525-0127 (TDD/TTY call 711).

00

5



wodGupssuibusuosymmwn O N U I INIONI/ASTABNS  ossemyybupung Guno woosum SVIMY 3DIANIS ONV ANVANNOE - | JUNOI4 e~ l
819 winyBulieg o Ay NN SO
L906-L9 (09D XV40018-E€4 (098) eunes wed NV1d W3LSAS ¥31vm NMOHS SV «
§2286 VM 'WVHONITI38
133¥1S LNOdNG §08 ﬂﬂ%ﬁwﬁﬁnﬁhﬁum L L
377 "ONI¥IINIONT NOSUM ‘WeleAS eWupIong LORILSIA HIMIS ANV HALYM WODLYHM MV oz Eas
v 2=
g <
g ] <
5
3
|
-~ £
—~ g T
= 8 g g 2 & :
=2 g 5 S, w 2 8 g
= E 2 £887 g
% 3 £ 8 w3559 $
@ - -— S
Y 3852 FBF5 0 s :
9 fszzEckla 2 C
Rygeg556e<esE; H
T P 2 £ 2 3 8 83 28 @ 3L L B g
° QO £ 6833 S 85e2s B
- S 29 0 EER ESE oG 0B
£ 2523885 3¢C¢8525 ag
W £ o3 - s 95 2 E £ 3 g
QB 2 &P g5 33 -
GMCRLMMCMMGNSS mw
AT e Yoo Niwes :
4 | 008088 ;
) ~ad L e 8z
5 .mm
g
m L
-]

.
L

ID #52957B

Py ry—-"—-ni-.-i—-;;..-'- al

- N =
3

Y

£

R o
maguit \w
~ . )
O,
0 SATONCN: -
i \W\/\/ﬁ N R LY
LY . .4
cg82?,
) )
R iy £ ~
. B S . T s — hat
- ¥ 3 -
T & (73 25
O 50
o : v [
Jed )
L0 o

A

ok _ .y
V;t.
.. X
4 .
o *,
e -/U/ RN
¥ AKX
/ »,.f.//nn“.r
2 RN
AN
~
/(
[ 2
a
.
2
.
.
L)

s e e e e e

E i
N o o ¢
i




007

SIDYNOS YILYM QVON AWIAVIV °Z LIGIHXI

-

Alepunog jou181Q
si Buipeyg an|g

(£86T ‘S86T)
1ng

e
g -l S
» Rt

1 | ™
{ 1 - 7 1 »
| = >¢<DZDOm (" =
__ ..“ “ N%Q\SU\S.\‘.IH
__ -
n

iz

- = =
e
-

o,
-

400 -

3

T T r——— ¢ s
'

L R
{
{
i

as.._ im de

1 3 I i
NOILYANNO4 Y3LNID .
WODLYHM VI S

=

, s&i&m
= == --Tﬁ-:-ﬂ:;-- 1 ndoans

¥
»
RIS

~
¥

-d

{

f

1
T

*l@}
o

®= |
545
f"f
o

Quy

mﬂmﬁ'nm
P
25 |
L.
e
L]
X
4
‘I&In &j_\‘ﬂg
%r

—~— i
. |
. el
2 Y ety —— | ﬁl. e .1" '
) . . .y
! . ; " \ y - o | e &7
M | ._._r.ll..l. g , | e — N N—— .m . - L
Pt ot
L | | —_— AT
e s ! N i | q u ¥ "4 ..».l. - .“
i : o w v mmem | e pr—— ¥ : -1 4
Tl ST o2
‘ GRS . — il ! S EE-S . v

- (X) s¥3noLsnd
‘SNIVINYILYM
LHAMOM

(6002 ‘v00Z ‘0002)
ST1IM HLIM SIVid

HAuxr2



VYV FDIANIS ITVSITOHM ASMMT TVILNILOd °€ LIGIHX3

=3

nnsg

i

ud
BAA

eJep Pejeulp100s)

oUIBN 390f0ud
Jub
Wi

i G IS e J. i L
H.Fi. VT e vy DIAYIT= =T

} } NSRRI L8 <ls I m
—_— _ . =S U ]\.sl:ﬂ-\w!.....« 4&]!\

=
S ahde—

..W © | ‘_%! i ‘f.w.w.ID.—..ﬂu_ N#Q;Ug- ||am... i}
| _ i = |

dRp AUISIA
203 SOty ma A8 Bl
6% Pose v meme e
AT SR
RS nfillon WA PR

Pttt B ey wawet
’:‘I’I—Ii»ﬂ
svw i oo e |
e R T
B L WO T ® SN A
ou.lll.l!ll-lu-'"
B NEsa A Sodnm s
8 e AL SuSativen

VIV I0IAY3S;
VST TOHM;
asmmi;
TVILNILOds

(A3Q QYVAINIA ¥3IWHO4) .
ANINDOTI3AIA TVILNILOd

c119lyxz




District Admin Cod?

3.3.4 Repeat Violation Penalty

A person who repeats a violation shall be subject to a penalty as set forth in the Master Fees and Charges
Schedule. Failure to correct a violation within the time limit provided in the Notice of Violation, shall be
subject to a penalty as set forth in the Master Fees and Charges Schedule, from the date of the time limit
provided in the Notice of Violation. Each day that a violation of this Code continues may be deemed a
separate violation. [Resolution No. 783, 799]

3.3.5 Water Loss As A Result of Damage

Charges shall be levied for the loss of water resulting from damage to the District's water system facilities
caused by persons other than District employees. In addition to paying for repairs, the party responsible
for the damage shall be charged the District’s estimated cost. [Resolution No. 783]

-a 3.4 Requirements for Water and Sewer Service

3.4.1 Capacity and Connection Availability

There is overall system capacity when the system as a whole has the capability to serve additional service
connections. There may be localized areas in the system that are insufficient in size or are in too poor
condition to allow local connections, but the system can still be considered to have overall system
capacity. Water and/or sewer connections are available on a first come, first served basis, where capacity
exists. [Resolution No. 757]

3.4.2 Single Parcel with Single Family Residence.

A request for service or request for denial of service by an Owner of a single parcel for a single family
residence shall be reviewed by determining: (1) the parcel’s distance to the District’s water and sewer
system, and (2) the sufficiency of the size and condition of the mains serving the parcel as determined by
the District.

L.

SEWER SERVICE

If the parcel is located inside UGA or LAMIRD:

A. District Sewer Adjacent to Property and Main is Sufficient. Connection to District sewer is

B.

required. The connection shall be made in accordance with current District Standards.

Sufficient Sewer Main within 200-feet of Property. Connection to the District sewer is
required. Owner extends and/or replaces main past and/or through property and connects to the
sufficient main by Developer Extension Agreement and in accordance with current District
Standards.

Sufficient Sewer Main more than 200-feet from Property. District has the option of
extending and/or replacing mains to within 200 feet of the property and then requiring the
Owner to complete the extension and/or replacement past or through their property. The
Owner extension and/or replacement of the main will be by Developer Extension Agreement
and in accordance with current District Standards. If the District elects not to bring a
sufficiently sized main in adequate condition within 200 feet of the property, the Owner may
develop an onsite sewage disposal system in accordance with Whatcom County and State
regulations after executing a “Covenant Binding Property Regarding Future Water and/or
Sewer Service.”

Administrative Code February 2017 3-29

nng



If the parcel is located outside UGA or LAMIRD:

A. Sufficient Sewer Main within 150-feet of Property. Connection to the District system is
required, and shall be in accordance with current District Standards.

B. Saufficient Sewer Main more than 150-feet from Property. The Owner may develop an
onsite sewage disposal system in accordance with Whatcom County and State regulations after
executing a “Covenant Binding Property Regarding Future Water and/or Sewer Service.” The
Owner also has the option of extending the main to and past the parcel provided Whatcom
County determines the extension is consistent with the County’s Comprehensive Plan and the
District’s Sewer Comprehensive Plan is amended to include the extension.

C. Health Department Required Connection. The Owner may connect even if more than 150
feet from a sufficient sewer main and outside a UGA or LAMIRD if connection is required by
Whatcom County Health Department. The connection shall be made in accordance with current
District Standards. [Resolution No. 757]

2. WATER SERVICE INSIDE OR OUTSIDE UGA OR LAMIRD:

A. District Water System Adjacent to Property and Main is Sufficient. Connection to
District water system is required. The connection shall be made in accordance with current
District Standards.

B. Sufficient Water System within 200-feet of Property. Connection to the District water
system is required. Owner extends and/or replaces main past and/or through property and
connects to the sufficient main by Developer Extension Agreement and in accordance with
current District Standards.

If District determines that a public water main extension is not warranted, the District will
install a water service from the main to meter. Meters will be set adjacent to the main near
the edge of the public right-of-way or easement corridor in which the public water main is
located. The property Owner installs the private water service line from the meter to the
building. Properties not fronting the public water main such as those located beyond the end
of the main or behind lots fronting the main will require a longer private water service line
installed by the Owner from their property to the meter.

C. Sufficient Water System more than 200-feet from Property. District has the option of
extending and/or replacing mains to within 200 feet of the property and then requiring the
Owner to complete the extension and/or replacement past or through their property. The
Owner extension and/or replacement of the main will be by Developer Extension Agreement
and in accordance with current District Standards. If the District elects not to bring a
sufficiently sized main in adequate condition within 200 feet of the property, the Owner may
develop an alternate and temporary water supply in accordance with Whatcom County and
State regulations after executing a “Covenant Binding Property Regarding Future Water
and/or Sewer Service.” [Resolution No. 757]

3.4.3 Other Development

All other developments (such as but not limited to subdivisions, plats, short plats, commercial,
institutional, industrial, etc.) shall connect to the District’s water and sewer system as follows:

Administrative Code February 2017 3-30



1. SEWER SERVICE
Site is located inside UGA or LAMIRD:

A. Connection to District sewer system is required. The developer shall extend the sewer system

Site is located outside UGA or LAMIRD:

A. Sufficient Sewer Main within 150-feet of Site. Parcels within 150-feet of sufficient sewer
main shall connect to the District sewer system in accordance with current District Standards.

B. Sufficient Sewer Main more than 150-feet from Property. The Owner may develop an
onsite sewage disposal system in accordance with Whatcom County and State regulations
after executing a “Covenant Binding Property Regarding Future Water and/or Sewer
Service.” The Owner also has the option of extending the main to and past the parcel

F provided Whatcom County determines the extension is consistent with its Comprehensive
Plan and the extension is amended to the District’s Sewer Comprehensive Plan. The sewer
extension and connections shall be in accordance with current District Standards.

C. Health Department Required Connection, The Owner may connect even if more than 150
feet from a sufficient sewer main and outside a UGA or LAMIRD if connection is required
by Whatcom County Health Department. The connection shall be made in accordance with
current District Standards. [Resolution No. 757]

2. WATER SERVICE INSIDE OR OUTSIDE UGA OR LAMIRD:

A. Connection to the District water system is required. Owner extends and/or replaces main past
and/or through property and connects to the sufficient main by Developer Extension
Agreement per current District Standards, [Resolution No. 757]

3.4.4 Petition to Waive or Adjust Connection Requirements

The Owner may petition the Board of Commissioners to waive or adjust the connection requirements if
the parcel is located such that service is unlikely to be extended to the parcel within the next 20 years as
determined by the District. The Board of Commissioners will evaluate the petition considering:

1. Expansion of the system to serve the new development is considered part of the cost of the new
development.

2. Costs for some developments will be more than others due to location and physical challenges.

3. Waiving connection requirements will make it increasingly more difficult and costly to serve the
same development in the future,

4. Some required improvements may not be immediately placed into service but will greatly reduce
the costs and complexity to serve the development in the future (example, building a waterline
across the parcel frontage that remains dry until service is extended to the site).

5. A distance of approximately % mile is considered close enough to require connection. Longer
distances to connect to the system may be appropriate for larger developments.

Administrative Code February 2017 3-31

N1



6. It is considered a minimum requirement to construct the system across or through the
development whether they are immediately used for service or are placed into service in the
future,

If the connection requirement is waived or the required system improvements cannot immediately be
placed into service, the Owner may develop an alternate and temporary water supply and/or onsite sewage
disposal systems in accordance with Whatcom County and State regulations after executing a “Covenant
Binding Property Regarding Future Water and/or Sewer Service, [Resolution No. 757)

3.4.5 Covenant Binding Property Regarding Future Water and/or Sewer Service

The covenant runs with the land and is signed and notarized by the property owner and District General
Manager. The owner records the document at the County Auditor’s office and delivers the original to the
District. The covenant allows the owner to develop a temporary water supply and/or onsite disposal
System, restricts the owner from protesting the formation of a utility local improvement district to extend
water and/or sewer to the parcel, and requires the owner to connect to the District system when service
becomes available at such time as the District so determines. [Resolution No. 757]

3.5 Permits and Connection Charges

3.5.1 Permit Fees

At the time the Water and/or Sewer Permit is applied for, the applicant shall pay to the District, or its
designated representative, the Permit Fee in accordance with the District’s current Master Fees and
Charges Schedule. The Permit Fee is a component of the connection charge. Water and/or Sewer
Permits are not transferable, nor are the fees or charges paid for them refundable,

[Resolution No. 757, 799]

3.5.2 Connection Charges

Property owners seeking to connect serviceable properties to the District's water and/or sewer system will
be charged a connection fee so that they will bear an equitable share of the cost of the existing system and
the cost of facilities planned for construction within the next ten years. Connection charges shall be in
accordance with the District’s current Master Fees and Charges Schedule and shall be collected prior to
the issuance of a permit for the connection. The connection charge is applicable for the calendar year
issued. Thereafter shall be subject to such additional or higher fees as may thereafter be due, if such
additional or higher fees are adopted by the District and the water and/or sewer connection(s) have not
been inspected and accepted by the District. [Resolution Nos. 675, 778, 799]

3.5.3 Service Laterals

All costs and expenses incidental to the installation and connection of a side sewer shall be borne by the
property owner. The property owner shall indemnify the District for any loss or damage to the District's
facilities that may result directly or indirectly from the installation of a side Sewer.

Properties with service laterals that have been installed by the District may be assessed a service lateral
charge. For those not assessed, the lateral shall be installed by a Bonded Side Sewer Contractor, as
required, and all costs shall be borne by the property owner, including restoration of the public right of
way. In the event that any property owner desires an additional lateral to be installed from the District's
main to the property line, in addition to the single lateral installed by the District for the parcel, such
additional laterals must be installed by a Bonded Side Sewer Contractor solely at the property owner's
expense. [Resolution No. 785]

Administrative Code February 2017 3-32

012



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
DATE SUBMITTED: May 24, 2017
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: Patrick Sorensen, General
Manager & Melanie Mankamyer, MANAGER AEEROVAL
P.E., Wilson Engineering
MEETING AGENDA DATE: May 30, 2017
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: A, 6
SUBJECT: Updated Presentation: North Shore Water System

Consolidation

LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED

1. Revised North Shore Water System Consolidation Power
Point Presentation — Pages 17 (Cost Sharing Analysis) & 18

=
NUMBER OF PAGES (Example Ra‘tes &.Charges)
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: |2 Draft Questionnaire
3. Draft Letter to Property Owners in Impacted Area
RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION/ INFORMATIONAL/
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED D MOTION Q OTHER

BACKGROUND / EXPILANATION OF IMPACT

At the May 10, 2017 Board meeting Wilson Engineering presented an updated power point
presentation on the proposed discussion points for consolidation of the North Shore water
system. This presentation was a follow-up to an eatlier presentation made to the Board at the
April 26, 2017 meeting. Following the May 10 discussion the Boatd asked Wilson Engineering
to modify the information found on page 17 (Cost Sharing Analysis) as well as on page 18
(Example Rates And Chatges). The two revised pages are included with this bill agenda for
your review and comment. If you no longer have a copy, the May 10 power point presentation
is available on the District’s web site. A draft copy of the proposed letter to be issued to each
of the property owners regarding the June 20t meeting is also included with this report.

We will also be reviewing the specifics of the proposed public heating scheduled for Tuesday,
June 20, 2017. The purpose of the heating is to fulfill the requirement of the Department of
Health’s consolidation grant accepted by the Disttict earlier and to gauge the interest of the
public in making municipal water available to existing and unsetved customers within our

boundaries.

\\DCO1\Datalusers\gm\Documents September 2010 +\Board of Commissioners\Board Meetings\2017\5-30-17 Updated
North Shore Water Consolidation Presentation_Agenda Bill.doc

01

3



FISCAL IMPACT

The potential fiscal impact is described within Wilson’s power point report presented on May
10, 2017.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

Check in on the status of the upcoming June 20 meeting and provide staff additional policy
direction at this time as it relates to prepating for a public presentation and hearing regarding
the North Shore water consolidation study.

PROPOSED MOTION

No formal motion is required.

\DCO01\Data\users\gm\Documents September 2010 +\Board of Commissioners\Board Meetings\2017\5-30-17 Updated O 1 4
North Shore Water Consolidation Presentation_Agenda Bill.doc



LAKE WHATCOM WATER & SEWER DISTRICT

1220 Lakeway Drive (360) 734-9224
Bellingham, WA, 98229 Fax 738-8250
May 31, 2017

Dear North Shore Property Owner:

RE: Municipal Water Service for the North Shore Area

Last year the District received a grant from the Washington State Department of Health
to study the feasibility of merging existing public and private water systems outside of
Bellingham City limits along North Shore Road. The purpose behind the State’s support
is to encourage the consolidation of water systems to better provide a reliable, safe, and
efficient source of high quality potable water. The results of this study, which was
conducted by a qualified engineering firm (Wilson Engineering) will be presented at a
public meeting on Tuesday, June 20, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. at the North Whatcom Fire &
Rescue Station located at 4142 Britton Loop Road. There will be a brief presentation
followed by a question and answer period. Maps and other information will be available
at the meeting.

Presently, the District provides treated water through its Agate Heights Well and water
treatment facility to a limited area along the North Shore. We also provide water
purchased from the City of Bellingham for use by our customers in the Eagleridge
development. Other residential properties in the North Shore area draw their water
directly from the lake, have a private well or are connected to small privately operated
water systems.

It should be noted that the District is not proposing to force or mandate connection to its
water system. However, we want to present the public with the opportunity to comment
on the proposed system consolidation, and to gage property owner's interest in
connecting to the District’s water system.

Please feel free to contact the District’s office with any questions.

Sincerely,

Patrick Sorensen
General Manager



N1k

ONIYITINIONI/ATANNS

L\ abed COm__\fn
"9Alleu.al|y yoea Joj syuedpdijed

40 J3quinu payaloud ay1 Aq papiAlp s150) 108[0.d dAIBUISYY BY) UO paseq si aSues 3ieys 150D

€817 -898°1$ 00e‘ce$ - 005'8Z$ uoypdIdIDd %06
045°T$-961°C 00Z'6€$ - 005'c€$ uolpdIoNIOd %S/
y0L'€$ - 9v1'e$ 005°'99$ - 000'8¥$ uoldioNIod %08
(JuswApdal puog JI08A-0Z uo pasoq] (abunu)
994 pazipnuuy 294 wng dwnT
Uuol28UUO0D Jad alpygs S0

l
SISATVNY ONIVHS 150D [




017

ONINZIANIDNI/AIANNS

gl abed COm__\(/ﬂ

(s1owo3snd wia)sAs Jajem 1ysSiaH a1e3y uo paseq ‘yuow/z/'G8S)
€' TLTS = o8esn agelane + aseg Ajyjuow-ig e

42 00T/58°8$ = (40) 3934 21qNd 0Q9 Jan0 d8esn JJeM e
SYluow OM}/TE°Z9S = 21eY aseq e

:s981eyd 1a1em Ajyluow-ig ajdwexy <«

SIDIYVHD ANV S3LVY I1dWVX3 m



North Shore Water System Consolidation
Public Input Survey

Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District is gathering information on current residential water sources
and interest in connecting to a public water system in order to make an informed decision regarding
extending its water distribution system along North Shore Road. This water system expansion will not
financially impact current District water customers.

1. What is the current use of your property?

[0  vacant
] Single Family
O Other
2. What is the water source for your property? /
|l Individual Well
O Lake draw / surface water
O Water system (name)
O Other
3. Are you interested in connecting to a public water system?
O Yes
' No
4. If you are interested, what is your motivation to connect to a public water system?
O Reliability
| Water Quality /
] Other
5. Ifyou are interested, what will drive your decision-making process? (Rank 1-4, with 1 being most
important)

O Overall cost to connect

| Ability to pay connection fee over time
] Estimated water bills

O Other

Comments:

Please provide your contact information if you would like to be kept informed about this project.

Name:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

N1



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
DATE SUBMITTED: May 23, 2017
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS el
FROM: Patrick Sorensen MANAGER APPROV AE / IAS T ——
~J
MEETING AGENDA DATE: May 30, 3017
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5.C.
] Proposed Administrative Assistant Position Description &
SUBJECT: Salary Range Update

1. Proposed Red Lined Administrative Assistant Position
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED = Description

NUMBER OF PAGES 2. Proposed Clean Vetsion of Administrative Assistant
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: Position Description

3. Proposed Revision of 2017 Pay Schedule

RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION/ | INFORMATIONAL/
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED [] MOTION OTHER []

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Administrative Assistant Lyn Edwards has notified me that she will be retiring effective July 28,
2017. In light of this transition, I have taken the opportunity to re-evaluate the existing position
description and salary range with the help of the District Engineer/Assistant General Manager
and the Finance Managetr. I believe the revised position description fits the needs of the
District in light of our needs now and into the future. Likewise, the proposed revised salaty
range fits the market we utilize.

I'had both Gene Matt (our outside H.R. consultant) and District legal counsel review these
proposed changes in light of existing labor law. This position will continue to be exempt from
Union membership, receiving benefits comparable to similar District employees. In addition,
this position will continue to be eligible for overtime ot comprehensive time payout. This type
of compensation is typically limited to evening meetings. I have also attached is a ted lined and
clean position description. This proposed modification does not require Union review.

FISCAL IMPACT
Presently the position in question is listed and budged as Pay Grade 9. Because of the position
description modification I am proposing that the Pay Grade be modified to be a Pay Grade 6.

This would be a new Pay Grade. There is 5% difference between each grade. This represents a
15% reduction from the existing Pay Grade 9. Gene Matt assisted the District in originally

019



designing our squared pay schedule. The new Pay Grade fits into the existing methodology
adopted eatlier and does not negatively impact the adopted 2017 budget. Again, Mr. Matt
reviewed this proposed change.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
Review/discuss/and apptove the proposed amended position description and salary range.

PROPOSED MOTION
A motion to apptove the amended Administrative Assistant position desctiption and salary

range from Pay Grade 9 to 6 as presented.

020



Lake Whatcom Water & Sewer District Job Description

Job Title: Administrative Assistant FLSA Status: Non-Exempt
Reports To: General Manager Revision Date:
POSITION PURPOSE:

Provides clerical and administrative support to the General Manager, the Board of Commissioners,
District Engineer/Assistant General Manager, Finance Manager/Treasure, and Maintenance Supervisor
through a variety of complex and often confidential secretarial and administrative duties. Serves as the
District's Records Officer.

REPORTING RELATIONSHIPS:
Reports to the General Manager and maintains close working relationship with the Board of
Commissioners and District management staff. Does not supervise others.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include but are not limited to the following:

* Prepares agendas, Board meeting packets, meeting notices, minutes and resolutions for Board of
Commissioner meetings; takes, prepares, distributes, and maintains meeting minutes;

=  Assists Executive Management and Commissioners’ activities by providing secretarial, administrative
and staff support; makes travel arrangements, screens telephone calls and visitors, takes messages
and maintains executive calendars;

*  Works independently and/or within a team on assignments or special projects, which may include
planning and coordinating meetings and retreats, disseminating information and organizing District
events, and maintaining inter-agency relations;

= Types, edits and proofs resolutions, correspondence, legal documents, interagency agreements,
contracts and proposals;

= Serves as custodian of the District's official records; maintains policies and procedures manual, and
bonded contractor list; maintains all document archives;

= Compiles research information and materials for the General Manager, Board of Commissioners and
management staff; prepares reports, summaries, correspondence and memoranda; maintains and
updates executive and administrative services web site information items on District web site;

= Responds to, documents, and coordinates all public information requests and inquiries and requests
for information regarding Board meetings, Commissioners, District activities, documents,
correspondence, and records;

®  Assists the General Manager in maintaining the District personnel policies manual, maintains
personnel records, employee certification & training records,

= Assist the District Engineer/Assistant General Manager in administering the developer extension
agreement process, including intake of applications, agreement preparation and execution, tracking
prerequisites for construction and final approval, tracking consultant expenses and developer
reimbursement fees, document routing between District, consultant, and developer, and release of
Maintenance Bonds after warranty period

= Assist the Engineering Department with document copying, collating, and transmittals; clerical and
administrative support for various operational programs such as the cross connection control program
and safety program; word document editing, proof reading, and publishing of District standards and
forms;

=  Assist with customer service at the front counter, answer customer phone calls, and take payments
over the phone as needed.

» Performs other related duties as required or assigned.

Administrative Assistant DRAFT MAY 17, 2017 1

021



MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

Knowledge of:
* Professional standards for business communication, correspondence writing, grammar, spelling and

punctuation in English;

= Principles and practices of record keeping, records retention, records management, and file
maintenance

* Microsoft Windows 7, 8, & 10 Operating Systems, networked printers and scanners, digital cameras,
and digital audio recorders

= Business software including Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook, Power Point, Publisher, and Access;

= Customer service standards, protocols, and techniques; and

= Current office methods, procedures, and practices.

Skill in:

= Attention to detail and accuracy;

* Experienced in analyzing problems, recognizing organizational needs, and developing/implementing
solutions;; and

* Dealing tactfully and courteously with the general public and others seeking information about District
functions and activities.

* Proven experience keeping confidences while working with and handling confidential materials;

* Experienced in establishing and maintaining effective interpersonal relationships at all organizational
levels with District staff, elected officials, customers and with the public.

Desired Skill in:

= Advanced skills in business software applications, digital and networked office equipment, intranet
web applications, wordpress, and electronic document management systems;

= Working with and maintaining web sites in a public agency or private sector organization;

* Proven experience in creating, and maintaining public records and file systems;
Ability to:
= Communicate effectively, both verbally and in writing;

= Work independently on multiple tasks; and
= QOrganize and prioritize work assignments.

Experience/Education:
Any equivalent combination of education and experience that provides the applicant with the knowledge,

skills and abilities required to perform the job. A typical way to obtain the knowledge & abilities would be:
Experience: Five years of public utility, public works, office, legal assistant, or other
administrative support position; with progressiveresponsibilities including two years of experience
working with executive level staff.
Education: Associates Degree in Business, Legal Assistant, or related field preferred.
Licensing and Certifications:

Requires valid Washington State Driver's License.
Within one (1) year of employment obtain and maintain:

e ICS-100, ICS-200, IS-700 NIMS
¢ Washington State CPR/First Aid Card

WORKING CONDITIONS:

Administrative Assistant DRAFT MAY 17, 2017 2

022



Duties are performed primarily in an office environment with sitting for long periods of time, utilizing
standard office equipment and personal computer. Wil have to attend a minimum of one evening
meeting per month, with occasional other meetings outside normal work hours.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

This position typically requires reaching, standing, walking, pushing, grasping, finger dexterity, hearing,
seeing and repetitive motions.

Light Work: Exerting up to 20 pounds of force occasionally, and/or up to 10 pounds of force frequently,
and/or a negligible amount of force constantly to move objects.

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement and may be changed or amended at
any time fo meet the needs of the District.

Approved:

Patrick Sorensen, General Manager

Administrative Assistant DRAFT MAY 17, 2017 3

023



Lake Whatcom Water & Sewer District Job Description

Job Title: Administrative Assistant FLSA Status: Non-Exempt

Reports To: General Manager Revision Date: May-9,-2014

POSITION PURPOSE:

Provides-advansed clericalsesretarial and administrative support to the General Managerand
theManager, the Board of Commissioners, District Engineer/Assistant General Manager, Finance
Manager/Treasure, and Maintenance Supervisor through a variety of complex and often confidential
secretarial and administrative duties. Serves as the District’s Records Officer.end-Human-Resources
AdrriRistrator.

EP ING RELATIONSHIPS:
Reports to the General Manager and maintains close working relationship with the Board of
Commissioners_and District management staff. Does not supervise others.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include but are not limited to the following:

= Prepares agendas, Board meeting packets, meeting notices, minutes and resolutions for Board of
Commissioner meetings; takes, prepares, distributes, and maintains meeting minutes;

= Assists Executive Management and Commissioners’ activities by providing secretarial, administrative
and staff support; makes travel arrangements, screens telephone calls and visitors, takes messages
and maintains executive calendars;

=  Works independently and/or within a team on assignments or special projects, which may include
planning and coordinating meetings and retreats, disseminating information and organizing District
events, and maintaining inter-agency relations;

= Types, edits and proofs resolutions, correspondence, legal documents, interagency agreements,
contracts and proposals;

= Serves as custodian of the Dlstrlct’s OfﬁCIal reoords malntalns pollcles and procedures manual, and
bonded contractor list-and seeversentDistls sRbras 23k
maintains all document archlves,

= Compiles research information and materials for the General Manager, Board of Commissioners and
management staff; prepares reports, summaries, correspondence and memoranda; maintains and
updates executive and administrative services web site information items on District web site;

= Responds te-to, documents, and coordinates all public information requests and inquiries and

requests for information regarding Board meetings, Cemmissioners-and-DistAstCommissioners
D|str|ct actlvmes, documents, corresgondence, and record

2 d-coerdinates istret: Aassists_the General
Manage in reerurhment—aeﬂwbes—mamtam ng the Dlstncts personnel pollcaes manual pﬁewdes

needed:Assist the District Engineer/Assistant General Manager in administering the developer
extension agreement process, including intake of applications, agreement preparation and execution.
tracking prerequisites for construction and final approval, tracking consultant expenses and developer
reimbursement fees, document routing between District, consultant, and developer, and release of

Maintenance Bonds after warranty peri

_ { Formatted: Highlight

Administrative Assistant DRAFT MAY 17, 2017— ¢
1

024



= Assist the Engineering Department with document copying, collating, and transmittals; clerical and

administrative support for various operational programs such as the cross connection control program

and safety program: word document editing, proof reading, and publishing of District standards and
forms;
=  Assist with customer service at the front counter, answer customer phone calls, and take payments

over the phone as needed.
= Performs other related duties as required or assigned.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

Knowledge of:

= Professional standards for business communication, correspondence writing, grammar, spelling and
punctuation_in English;

=—Principles and practices of record keeping, records retention, records management, and file
maintonansmaintenancee;

= Microsoft Windows 7, 8, & 10 Operating Systems, networked printers and scanners. digital cameras,
and digital audio recorders
= Business software including Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook, Power Point, Publisher. and
Ac(ﬁss'l R lor-and-applicable-soft '....v...‘_
= Customer service standards, protocols, and techniques; and
= Current office methods, procedures, and practices.

Skill in:

=__ Atftention to detail and accuracy;

= Experienced in analyzing problems. recognizing organizational needs., and developing/implementing
solutions:; and

= Dealing tactfully and courteously with the general public and others seeking information about District
functions and activities.

= Proven experience keeping confidences while working with and handling confidential materials:

«__Experienced in establishing and maintaining effective interpersonal relationships at all organizational
levels with District staff, elected officials, customers and with the public.

Desired Skill in:

= Advanced skills in business software applications. digital and networked office equipment, intranet
web applications, wordpress, and electronic document management systems:Using-eemputerand
: T

awpp rklle.abls _smeltw dals a‘ppth.aa_hans . . -

Paying attention-to-detail- and-assuracy:
= Proven experience in cGreating, and maintaining public records and file systems;

Ability to:
= Communicate effectively, both verballyerally and in writing;

= Work independently on multiple tasks; and
= Organize and prioritize work assignments.

Experije Education:

Administrative Assistant DRAET MAY 17, 2017—
2

“- =~ - Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", No bullets or
numbering

]

_ { Formatted: Highlight
4

025



Any equivalent combination of education and experience that provides the applicant with the knowledge,
skills and abilities required to perform the job. A typical way to obtain the knowledge & abilities would be:

Experience: Five years of public utility, public works, office, legal assistant, or other
administrativeadrainistrative support position; with progressively-responsibilitiesie-effise
experiense including two years of experience working with executive level staff.

Education: Associates Degree in Publis-Administration-or Business, Legal Assistant, or related
field preferred-Administration-orrelated-field.

Licensing and Certifications:

+=—Requires valid Washington State Driver's License.

Within one (1) year of employment obtain and maintain: - -[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"
1CS-100, ICS-200, 1S-700 NIMS -—- -[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5"

¢__Washington State CPR/First Aid Card
WORKING CONDITIONS:

Duties are performed primarily in an office environment with sitting for long penods of time, utlhzmg
standard office equipment and personal computer i

roderately-quiet: Will have to attend a minimum of one evenlng meetlng ger month, with occasional
other meetings outside normal work hours. May-be-required-to-deal-wi atcustomersand-cirecch
sitpations.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:
This position typically requires reaching, standing, walking, pushing, grasping, finger dexterity, hearing,
seeing and repetitive motions.

Light Work: Exerting up to 20 pounds of force occasionally, and/or up to 10 pounds of force frequently,
and/or a negligible amount of force constantly to move objects.

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement and may be changed or amended at
any time to meet the needs of the District.

Approved: e 02044

Patrick Sorensen, General Manager

,  Formatted: Highlight

Administrative Assistant DRAFT MAY 17,_2017— ’
3

026



JOB CLASSIFICATION
DISTRICT ENGINEER/ASST. GM
FINANCE MANAGER/TREASURER
MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER
MAINTENANCE ELECTRICIAN
WATER TREATMENT PLANT OPERATOR

EXISTING ADMINISTRATIVE ASST.
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN/SAFETY OFFICER

LEAD MAINTENANCE WORKER

MAINTENANCE WORKER 1
UTILITY SYSTEMS SUPPORT SPECIALIST

PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE ASST.
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/PAYROLL TECHNICIAN
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE TECHNICIAN
MAINTENANCE WORKER |

ACCOUNTING CLERK

DEPARTMENT
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Engineering
Operations
Operations

Administration
Engineering

Operations

Operations
Operations

Administration
Administration
Administration

Operations

Administration

Jan-17

LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT PAY SCHEDULE

PAY GRADE

19

16

14

13

12

10

NOTE: Squared pay schedule results in 4% between pay steps and 5% between pay grades.

2017

STEP 1

48.95

41.18

37.36

35.57

33.88

30.73

29.27
29.27

27.87

26.54
26.54

25.26
24.06
24.06
24.06

20.80

2017

STEP 2

50.90

42.82

38.95

37.00

35.25

31.96

30.43
3043

28.99

27.62
27.62

26.27
25.03
25.03
25.03

21.63

2017

STEP3

52.95

44.54

4041

38.48

36.64

33.24

31.65
31.65

30.15

28.72
28.72

27.32
26.04
26.04
26.04

2249

2017

STEP 4

55.09

46.33

42.01

40.02

38.11

34.56

32,93
3293

31.35

29.86
29.86

2841
27.08
27.08
27.08

23.40

2017

STEP 5

57.27

48.18

43.70

41.63

39.64

35.95

34.24
34.24

32.60

31.06
31.06

29.55
28.16
28.16
28.16

24.34

2017

STEP 6

59.23

50.11

45.44

43.28

41.22

37.38

35.60
35.60

33.91

32.29
32.29

30.73
29.28
29.28
29.28

25.32

2017

STEP 7

61.95

52.10

47.26

45.02

42.86

38.89

37.03
37.03

35.26

33.59
33.59

31.96
30.47
30.47
30.47

26.32

027



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
DATE SUBMITTED: May 23, 2017
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS )/
. \ ZA

FROM: Patrick Sorensen MANAGER APPROVAL ‘,474;
MEETING AGENDA DATE: May 30, 2017
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5.D.
SUBJECT: Reschedule August 9, 2017 Regular Meeting '
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED = | 1.
NUMBER OF PAGES 2
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: -

3.
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED RESOLUTION lli"{(())RTI\IZ[(Z)\;.] ECTION / Ié\'IrFOTIONAL/

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

At the April 26, 2017 meeting Commissioner Citron requested to reschedule the August 9, 2017
Regular Meeting. -

FISCAL IMPACT

None

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

Discuss whether or not to reschedule the August 9, 2017 Regular Meeting and choose another
date and time for the meeting.

PROPOSED MOTION
No proposed motion.




LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL

DATE SUBMITTED: May 23, 2017

TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS A

-~ )}
FROM: Bill Hunter and Staff MANAGER APPROVAL\Jé/w'/fq Vé'\'w*\--—-——

MEETING AGENDA DATE: May 30, 2017
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5.E.
SUBJECT: Summary of Existing District Projects '

LISTDOCUMENTS PROVIDED 1. May 2017 Summary of Existing District Projects

=
NUMBER OF PAGES 2.

INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: 3

RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION /| INFORMATIONAL,/

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED MOTION [] OTHER

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT
Staff presentation of Summary of Existing District Projects and priorities.

FISCAL IMPACT
Not applicable at this time.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

Review and discuss

PROPOSED MOTION
Not applicable at this time.

029




LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT
Summary of Existing District Projects

g Date 2 g Date Frepared p
May 30, 2017 May 25, 2017 LE/BH
Status of Water and System Capacities
South Shore | Eagleridge | Agate Heights | Johnson Well
ID# 95910 ID #08118 ID# 52957 ID# 04782
DOH Approved # 3935 85 54 2
Connected ERUs 3812 69 44 2
Remaining Capacity (ERUs) 123 16 10 0
Commitments — Not yet connected
Permitted ERUs Under 6 1 0 0
Construction
Pre-paid Connection Certificates 11 0 5 0
and Expired Permits
Water Availabilities
(trailing 12 months) s 0 0 0
Subtotal 60 1 5
Available ERUs | 63 | 15 | 5 | 0
**Completed Capital Projects in 2017**
C1506B | Whatcom Falls Manhole Replacement
C1606 | Replace SCADA Workstation Hardware
C1702 | Office Staff Vehicle
C1711 SVWTP Booster Station Roof Replacement
**State Required Report Status**
Reporting | Name of Report & Preparer Completed When Due
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
Chlorination Report X X K X ] Postmarked by
Agate Heights (Kevin) July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 10™ of month
O 01 | 0000 [0
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
MONTHLY Surface Water Treatment X X X Postmarked by
Rule Report (SVWTP) (Kevin) | July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 10™ of month
10O 0010
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
Department of Revenue X X X | Due end of
(Debi) July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec following month
OO0
Community Right to Know
(Hazardous Materials) (Rich) February 27, 2017 Due by March 31st
ANNUALLY | WA State Cross Connection i Due Annually
Report (Rich) April 19, 2017 May
OSHA 300 Log (Rich) Completed February 3, 2017 Due by Feb 1st
**State Required Report Status™
Reporting | Name of Report & Preparer Completed When Due
Water Use Efficiency
Performance Report (Kevin) June 30,2016 Due by July 1st
e Geneva- 5/17
FNNEIELN Consumer Confidence May 2017 ¢ Sudden Valley 5/17
Reports (Kevin) Y « Eagleridge — 5/17
e Agate Hghts — 5/17

030



Report (Rich)

Hazardous Waste Activity March 9, 2017

Due by March 31st

ERUs to City of Bellingham

Report Number of Sewer Completed April 20, 2017 Due by January

15th

Due Biennially

OTHER CPR/First Aid Training (Rich) Completed 5/24/2017 Next Due 2019
Flagging Card Training (Rich) Completed 8/3/2016 R::tg:? en ;'(?1"39/
SAFETY PROGRAM SUMMARY
Completed by Rich Munson
Summary of Annual Safety Training
Enrollments Completions % Complete
Engineering - Managers 34 34 100%
Engineering - Staff 19 19 100%
Field Crew 184 180 97%
Field Crew - Managers 25 14 56%
Office Managers 37 18 48%
Office - Staff 50 40 80%
Weekly Crew Safety Meetings

Safety meetings for the field crew take place every Tuesday or Wednesday at 5:00 p.m.

Dates of Safety Committee Meetings

January 12, 2017

March 9, 2017

April 13, 2017

May 11, 2017

Summary of Work-Related Injuries & llinesses

Year

2017 | 2016 | 2015 | 2014

Total Number of Work Related Injuries
Defined as a work related injury or illness that results in:

Death

Medical treatment beyond first aid

Loss of consciousness

Significant injury or illness diagnosed by a licensed health
care professional

Days away from work (off work)

Restricted work or job transfer

Total Number of Work Related Injuries
Defined as a work related injury or illness that resuits in:

Death

Medical treatment beyond first aid

Loss of consciousness

Significant injury or illness diagnosed by a licensed health
care professional

Days away from work (off work)

Restricted work or job transfer

Total Number of Days of Job Transfer or Restriction

13 ] 0] o | 031



(Light duty or other medical restriction)

Total Number of Days Away From Work 4 0 0
At home, in hospital, not at work)

Near misses 1

Developer Extension Agreements

D1601 | Geneva Woods Developer Extension A?l'e-ement

ScopPE Water and sewer improvements for 6 water and sewer connections.

. Pay conformance deposit

. Payment and performance bond

. Pay 25% general facilities fees

10. Pays initial facilities inspection deposit

[] 11. District issue Notice to Proceed w/Construction

SIGN DATE | 772712016 EXPIRATION DATE | 7/27/2019
Prior to Commencing Construction Prior to Final Acceptance
] 1. District Engineer approves design ] 1. District inspects & approves facilities as complete.
. Reimbursement of District Engineer review costs ] 2. Record drawings
. Copy of insurance policy ] 3. Easements and title insurance
. Pay guarantee deposit [ 4. Maintenance Bond
. Copies of recorded easement [ 5. Bill of Sale
. Copies of permits [J 6. Latecomers Fees
07z
Os

. Deliver water meters to District

OOOO00000O
CO~NOGOAWN

. Supplemental, processing, or administrative fees

Tasks/Notes:

4/11/2016 Board approves DEA Application for 5 lots.

to the developer.

5/25/2016 Board approved addition of 6" lot to DEA. Staff and Legal Counsel preparing DEA
documents.

7/14/2016 Plans received from developer.

7/28/2016 DEA executed and recorded at Auditor's office

7/28/2016 Plans transmitted to Wilson for review and comment.

improvements.

8/16/2016 District received revised plans from developer.

8/17/2016 Wilson reviews plans and requests copy of proposed easements for review.
8/22/2016 District returns plan review comments and easement comments to developer.
9/7/2016 Draft easements are good to record. Returned originals to developer for recording.
2/21/2017 District received revised set of plans from Developer.

3/16/2017 District returns plan review comments to Developer.

4/25/2017 District received revised plans from Developer

5/18/2017 District returns plan review comments to Developer

4/14/2016 District Legal Counsel reviewing master developer extension agreement prior to delivering

8/1/2016 Wilson completed fire flow analysis — no issues. About 3030 GPM fire flow available after

032



Lake Whatcom Water & Sewer District

Capital Improvment Projects Staff Report
C1306 LLR Sewer Air-Vac Valve Replacement

Replace iron/steel air-vac valves with nylon valves.

01 Administration

413/2013

10/2/12013
512612017

Staff solicited quotes from local suppliers. Ordered and received 8 valves from HD Supply (low
quote). There are a total of 14 valves on the force main. Remaining 5 valves will be budgeted and
purchased in 2014. Crews will begin installing new valves this spring.

Crews have replaced a couple valves that failed on other forcemains using this inventory.
Crews will finish replacing Lake Louise Road Interceptor air release valves next week.

C1401 Division 22 Reservoir

Add new Division 22 Reservoir. Funded by DWSRF Loan. Loan
Amount = $994,850 at 1.5% for 20 years + 4 years for construction.
District applied for and received an additional loan amount of

$300,000.

New total loan amount now $1,297,850.

04 Predesign and Permitting

10/2/2013

11/6/2013
1/28/2014
2/4/2014
3/6/2014

4/1/2014
5/7/2014
8/5/2014

8/23/2014

9/23/2014

3/3/2015

3/25/2015
4/30/2015
5/21/2015

6/1/2015

7/1/2015

7/29/2015
Thursday, May 25,2017

DWSRF loan contract will be executed by State on 10/8/2013. Staff will work with Grey and Osbome
to prepare scope of work and fee. Scopeffee will be presented to Board tentatively at 11/13/2013
mesting for review/approval.

Loan contract is executed. Execution date was 10/9/2013.
Board approved scope of work and fee for Predesign work.
Staff and G&O compiling AE agreement and exhibits for execution.

Signed AE agreements received from consultant. District attorney doing final review. Agreements
will then be executed by Patrick.

G&O0 and staff had project kick-off meeting. G&O compiling list of information/data to begin
predesign work. Topo survey will begin in a couple weeks.

Consultant has performed topographic/boundary survey. Staff compiling water system data needed
for consuitants predesign work.

G&0 working on reservoir sizing after receiving water system data/info from staff. DOH cultural
review in progress.

Published Notice to the Public of Intent to Request Release of Funds in Bellingham Herald. This is
required as part of the cultural review process. Have to wait 30 days before beginning test pits or
geotechnical borings.

Predesign progress meeting with G&O and District staff. Staff reviewed first 3 chapters of predesign
report. G&O will update few minor items and continus final predesign tasks. Set goal to present
predesign report to at 1st Board meeting in November.

Staff provided G&O remaining data and info in February to complete the predesign report. G&O is
scheduled to make a presentation to the Board at the 3/25/2015 meeting.

G&0 presented predesign report to board. There was overall concensus with the plan. Staff and
G&O will proceed with permitting and coordination with SCVA.

District submitted pre-application meeting packet to Whatcom County. Pre-App meeting scheduled
for 11am on 5/21/2015.

Pre-Application Meeting at Whatcom County - 11am. District and G&O attended. Reviewed
permiting requirements with County staff.

Received County's Pre-Application Meeting Findings. Staff and G&O working on Conditional Use
Permit application. Staff will coordinate with County for onsite critical areas review (look for
wetlands).

Recelved comments from DOH on project report. G&O and staff will respond to comments. G&O
and staff are working on the conditional use permit application.

Conditional Use Permit and Variance Permit applications submitted to Whatcom County.
10f 9

033



8/4/2015  Staff working with G&O on scope of work for next project phase - detailed design, plans, specs,
estimates, and bidding.

9/2/2015  Whatcom County is processing Condition Use and Variance Permit application.
9/2/2015  G&O working to address DOH project report comments.

10/8/2015  County still processing CUP and Variance permits. G&O is working with State DOH to address
minor comments on pre-design report.

12/9/2015 Hearing for CUP and Variance at 130pm in County Counicl Chambers.

12/30/2015 A Memorandum in Support of CUP and Variance Applications and a Declaration by G&O were
submitted to the Whatcom County Hearing Examiner. The documents were prepared by Bob
Carmichael with assistance from G&0O and District staff.

07 Design thru Bidding
9/30/2015 2nd Advertisement for Bids published in Bellingham Herald and Seattle DJC
11/3/2015  G&O working on updated construction cost estimates and steel vs concrete technical memorandum.

11/24/2016 Technical memo review at Board meeting. Verified steel reservoir as originall decided in the
pre-design report is still the preferred alternative.

12/2/2015  G&O working on detailed design and plans.
1/5/2016  G&O continues development of detailed plans and specs.
2/5/2016  50% plan review with G&O and District staff/crew.

2/25/2016 G&O submitted revised pre-design report with updated ERU tables and responses to DOH review
comments. G&O working on detailed plans and specs.

3/29/2016  90% plan and spec review done. Plans submitted to DOH for review. G&O working on final
documents.

3/31/2016  Conference call with DOH indicates pre-design report for requested capacity will be approved. DOH
is working on approval letter.

4/6/2016  G&O working on final documents. Pending completion of Commerce Dept and DOH reviews, bid
advertisement dates will be set.

5/5/2016  1st Advertisement for Bids published in Bellingham Herald and Seattle DJC
5/12/2016  Advertisement for Bids published in Bellingham Herald and Seattle DJC
5/18/2016  Pre-bid meeting 10am

6/2/2016  Bid Opening 11am

6/8/2016  Tentative Contract Award at Board Meeting
10 Construction

8/8/2016  Contractor has begun construction work. Trees have been cut. Timber will be delivered to Sudden
Valley. Contractor will remove stumps this week.

9/8/2016  Contractor has excavated down to footing subgrade. Geotechnical engineer reviewed site
conditions. Contractor working on ring-wall footings.

10/17/2016 Concrete ring wall and asphalt floor pad complete. Contractor beginning to layout steel floor panels.
11/21/2016 Contractor is close to finishing steel work and welding.
12/21/2016 Tank structure fabrication and welding is done. Next task Is interlor coatings.

1/18/2017  Coordination meeting held with contractor, coatings subcontractor, Gray & Osborne, District's
coatings inspector, and staff. Contractor is starting to prep for coating interior of tank.

2/15/2017  Contractor is about 60-percent complete with interior tank coatings.

3/22/2017 Contractor finished applying intemnal coatings. Exterior coat will be applied later in spring when
weather is better. Yard piping and vault installation to begin in the next few days.

4/20/2017  Contractor installing electrical equipment and yard piping.

5/25/2017  Electrical essential done. Contractor working on yard piping. Coating subcontractor scheduled to
begin exterior coating process week of 6/26/2017. District, G&O, and contractor met to begin
coordination of filling, disinfecting, and placing reservoir into service end of July.

C1407 Lowe Sewer PS VFD

Replace rotophase with VFD.
Thursday, May 25,2017 20of 9 0 3 4



01 Administration

1/5/2015  Staff obtaining quotes for VFD's from vendor. District electrician reviewing electrical panel space
requirements and proposed VFD dimensions.

1/22/2015 VFD's received by District. District crew will install in pump station.

C1504 Reservoir Site Security

Install site security system as 1 reservoir site. Pilot project to evaluate
equipment, configuration, and telemetry options.

5/4/2015  District staff have done initial research on available security camera systems and motion detection.
List of equipment and options is in development. Initial pilot site will be the SVWTP.

12/21/2016 Staff ordered equipment, Should arrive soon. Equipment will be installed at SVWTP. Motion
detection from camera system will be integrated into SCADA system for alarm monitoring by District
Crews.

1/19/2017 Equipment has been received. District staff will begin installation soon.

C1603 Marina-Tomb Stationary Generator

Install stationary emergency backup generator to serve both Marina
and Tomb sewer pump stations.

01 Administration

4/5/2016  Issued purchase order to RH2 to assist District with sizing and selecting stationary generator from
GSA. Scope also includes PLC programming to incorporation generator alarms.

4/6/2016  Staff coordinating with SVCA on site requirements, landscaping, screening, etc.

4/12/2016  District staff met onsite with SVCA staff to coordinate location, siting, and screening of stationary
generator.

4/28/2016 RH2 finished sizing generator. Recommended generator size is 100kw. District staff is selecting
generator, components, and options for purchase through GSA.

6/2/2016  Staff finalizing generator options and quote with GSA vendor.
8/4/2016  Generator and transfer switch ordered. Scheduled arrive in about 2 months.
10/10/2016 Generator delivered to site.

10/18/2016 Staff obtained permit from County for concrete slab. Crews installed transfer switch on electrical
rack. Crews preparing to start on excavation and concrete forms.

11/21/2016 Underground electrical work done, auto-transfer switch installed, concrete slab has been poured and
is curing. District crews plan to set generator on slab week of November 28.

12/21/2016 Generator has been installed on slab. Site work has been stabilized for winter. District crews
working on completing electrical wiring and startup of generator.

2/15/2017 Generator and automatic transfer switch wiring is done. Crew working on generator alarm panel
programming and integration with SCADA telemetry. Generator start-up should occur in the next
couple weeks.

3/22/2017 Generator has been set and electrical wiring complete. District working with a consultant to integrate
status and alarms into SCADA system.

4/20/2017  In coordination with SVCA District installed L-shaped 6-ft tall cedar screen fence to help mitigate
visual impact from neighbors across the street.

5/25/2017 Equipment is installed. Last thing remaining is to update Marina Pump Station PLC programming
and generator alarms in SCADA. Staff coordinating with QCC to complete work in June.

C1607 Northshore Water Quality Sampling

Water quality sampling plan to evaluate impact of existing onsite

Thursday, May 25,2017 3of 9
035



sewage disposal system at the end of Northshore road.

01 Administration

3/30/2016  Request for Proposals advertised in Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce
4/28/2016  Request for Proposal advertised in Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce
5/1/2016 Request for Proposals advertised in Bellingham Herald

5/24/2016  Proposals due 4pm, Received one proposal.

7/127/12016  Agreement with consultant has been executed.

9/8/2016  Staff received preliminary draft plan from consultant and will share with board
10/3/2016  Workshop with County and City to review draft sampling plan.

10/19/2016 Consultant working on sampling plan revisions based on workshop comments with City and County.
11/21/2016 Consultant will start sampling during next good rain event.

1719/2017  Consultant performs first sampling event,

2/9/2017  Tentative 2nd sampling event.

3/22/2017  Consultant completed second round of sampling in mid-March.

C1610 Little Strawberry Water Leak on Bridge

Water main has small leak. Leak is in a section of main that is
maunted to a bridge on Little Strawberry.

01 Administration

4/6/2016  Staff evaluating altematives to get within reach of pipe to find and repair leak.

C1611 Country Club Sewer Pump Station

Rehabilitation of Country Club Sewer Pump Station.

01 Administration

4/6/2016  Selection of consultant Is in conjuction with general engineering services RFQ.
8/9/2016  Staff working with BHC to develop scope of work

9/8/2016  AE agreement finalized and being routed for execution. Scopeffee was approved by board on
8/31/2016. Work to begin as soon as agreement is executed.

11/2/2016  District attended Center Condo Owner's Association board meeting to present and coordinate the
project. Association gave District needed letter of authorization to pursue Whatcom County permits
for construction - of either option (pump station or direction drill).

12/21/2016 AE Agreement Amendment being routed for execution that includes scope for geotech test borings to
determine directional drilling feasibility. BHC and GeoEngineers are scheduling work and preparing
permit applications.

02 Predesign

10/11/2016 Held predesign meeting with BHC and District staff, BHC beginning preliminary design.

11/21/2016 Staff and BHC working on scope amendment to investigate horizontal direction drilling as the
primary option. This option has the potential to eliminate the need for the pump station.

3/21/2017  Consultant completed 3 test bores to determine feasibility of horizontal direction drilling. They did not
encounter any hard rock. One bore had sandstone the last 5 feet.

4/19/2017  District received copy of Geotechnical Data Report that documents soil conditions found during
exploratory boring. Geotechnical engineers are working on a 2nd report that will discuss and
recommend horizontal drilling methodology for construction and bid documents.

5/17/2017  District received copy of draft geotech report regarding Trenchless (HDD) Alternative Evaluation.
BHC also reviewing report and coordinating with subconsuitant.

03 Permitting

Thursday, May 25,2017 4 of 9

036



10/20/2016 Pre-Application meeting with Whatcom County to review anticipated permitting requirements.

11/7/2016  District and GeoEngineers met wet Whatcom County Critical Areas Biologist to review potential
critical areas.

12/22/2016 GeoEngineers submitted shoreline exemption permit application for test borings to Whatcom County.

C1612 Cedar Hills Water Main Relocate

Relocate water main for Whatcom County. County is installing
stormwater treatment systems to remove phosphorus.

01 Administration

4/6/2016  Staff coordinating with County and Wilson to relocate water main to accomodate stormwater
treatment system.

5/3/2016  District working with County to execute an interlocal agreement to establish cost sharing terms.
Agreement will be similar to recent Cable Street reconstruction project.

5/25/2016  Board authorizes interlocal agreement with County and fund project using the storm/sewer
contigency fund.

6/2/2016  Staff coordinating with County and Wilson as needed.
10 Construction

8/9/2016  Water utifity relocated are done. County contractor is now working on the storm water filter systems.
9/8/2016  Contractor still working on stormwater facilities.
11/21/2016 County's construction appears complete. District waiting for invoice from County.

C1613 Northshore Water System Consolidation

DOH water system consolidation feasibility grant to explore
opportunity to consolidate small water systems.

01 Administration

4/6/2016  District received notice that grant funding was approved for the feasibility study. Staff coordinating
with DOH for grant contracts.

8/9/2016  Staff working with Wilson on a task order scope of work.

9/8/2016  Task order scope/fee approved by board on 8/31/2016. Once task order has been executed, Wilson
will begin work.

10/19/2016 Wilson working on study.

12/15/2016  Staff met with Wilson to review conceptual designs, options, and costs. Staff gave Wilson feedback
for them to continue with the feasibility study.

1/11/2017  Preliminary information was shared with the Board. Wilson will include a minimized altemate and
various options for funding in the next draft of the feasibility study.

5/25/2017  Sampling and lab work complete. Consultant writing report. Draft report will be shared with board in
June,

C1701 New Tool Truck

Procure new fool truck from Washington State bid.

01 Administration

21712017 Staff ordered new truck off state bid.

C1703 Utility System Support Specialist Vehicle

Thursday, May 25,2017 50f 9

037



Procure vehicle from Washington State bid.

01 Administration

3/22/12017 Needed vehicle type not currently on state bid. Staff working to get quotes from vendors for new
vehicle that meets District specifications.

C1704 Business Server Hardware Replacement

Replace business server hardware.

01 Administration

1/18/2017  Staff met with IT consultant to review goals for 2017 and coordination of replacing server hardware.
IT consultant is gathering basic system information to develop recommendations on new hardware
storage space, processor power, memory, etc.

5/3/2017  Staff met with 3D to review preliminary proposal information. 3D is finalizing the proposal based on
comments,

C1705 Geneva and Par Sewer Pump Station Improvements

Sewer pump station improvements for Geneva and Par stations.

01 Administration

1/19/2017  Staff developing Request for Proposal.

1728/2017  Request for Proposals published in Bellingham Herald.

2/17/2017  Proposals are due.

2/21/2017  Selection committee meets to review proposals.

2/23/2017 RH2 was selected and approved by the Board for the project. Staff and consultant working to

execute an AE Agreement.
4/10/2017  AE Agreement executed.

02 Predesign

4/18/2017 RH2 performed pump tests at both stations to collect hydraulic operating parameters for design.

04 Predesign and Permitting

5/1/2017  RH2 and staff met to go through predesign alternatives and options. RH2 is working on producing
the predesign report. Topographic surveying is done at both sites. Topo maps will be completed
soon.

C1706 Strawberry Canyon Stationary Generator

Install stationary generator and automatic transfer switch.

01 Administration

3/8/2017  Generator order placed with vendor using federal GSA pricing available to local agencies for
emergency preparedness equipment.

4/17/2017  Generator received by District.

4/159/2017  Automatic Transfer Switch received by District,

Thursday, May 25,2017 6 of 9

038



03 Permitting

2/13/2017  Staff scheduled pre-appiication mesting for 2/14/2017 with Whatcom County for generator concrete
slab permit.]

2/14/2017  Staff held pre-application meeting with County.

2/15/2017  Staff submitted application for permit from Whatcom County for generator slab,

C1707 Level Transmitter Replacement and Beaver and Fiat Car Pump Stations

Replace level transmitters. They are starting to lose sensitivity and
will fail soon.

01 Administration

5/10/2017  Staff met with vendor to review new radar level sensor equipment. District will demo a unit at
Sudden Valley Sewer Pump Station. If unit performs as expected, it could be the preferred solution
at Flat Car and Beaver Pump Stations.

C1708 Ball Check Valves at Airport and Beaver Sewer Pump Stations.

Install 2 ball check valves at Airport and 1 ball check valve at Beaver.

1718/2017  District crew verified measurements of existing swing check valves, Proposed ball check valves will
fit. Staff will order new ball check vaives,

C1709 2017 Sewer Capacity Management Operation Maintenance

Includes: 1&! Repairs, force main pigging, & raising manholes

01 Administration

1719/2017  Staff preparing and prioritizing list of sewer system repairs.

C1710 Eagleridge Fire Pump Controls

Develop scope of work and cost estimate to update fire pump controls
to meet current electrical codes.

01 Administration

C1712 SVWTP Chlorine Contact Tank Exterior Level Guage

Install staff gauge on exterior of tank for visual confirmation of water
level depth.

01 Administration

Thursday, May 25,2017 7 of 9

039



3/22/2017  Staff prepared bill of materials needed for job. Parts will be ordered when District crews are ready to
begin the project later this spring or summer.

C1713 Eagleridge Booster Pump Station PLC Re-Programming

Re-program PLC at Eagleridge Booster Station. Current program is
proprietary and cannot be modified to better utilize sensors and
controls at station.

01 Administration

C1714 SVWTP Floor Coating

Install slip-resistant coating on water treatment plant floor. Prioritize
walkway and entryways with available budget.

01 Administration

1/18/2017  Staff met with Tnemec Coatings rep at plant to get recommendations for floor coating application.
Should get written recommendations from rep soon.

2/15/2017  Staff meeting with specialty contractor at SYWTP to get recommendations and cost estimate.
3/21/2017  Staff executing contract with specialty contractor to apply floor coating at SVWTP. District staff will
do some basic surface prep before the contractor starts their surface grinding and coating process.

4/12/2017  Contractor starts work on floors.

5/25/2017  Contract applied first layer of floor coating. Second and final coat is scheduled to be installed in the
next week or two.

C1715 SVWTP Chemical Feed Pumps and Benchtop Turbidimeter

Procure chemical feed pumps and benchtop turbidimeter,

01 Administration

C1716A Dead End Blowoffs

Installing new blowoffs on dead end mains

01 Administration

1/19/2017  Staff researching each site to determine detailed scope of work for each location.

5/25/2017  Crews continue to pick away at blow-off installation. 8 of 43 done.

Thursday, May 25,2017 8of 9



C1716B Geneva Booster Station - PRV's and Backflow Assembly

Replace pumps at Geneva Booster Station at Scenic Ave with
pressure reducing valves following hydraulic modefing verification.
Replace old backflow assembly at City intertie.

01 Administration

2/27/2017  Wilson prepared engineer's brief sheet that includes details PRV sizing and configuration. Staff will

begin preparing a bill of materials and order parts. It is anticipated District crews will perform the
work.

Number of Projects 25

Thursday, May 25,2017 9 of 9

040



LAKE WHATCOM WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

AGENDA BILL
DATE SUBMITTED: May 23, 2017
TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AR
FROM: Patrick Sorensen MANAGER APPROVAY, k e/ gg é % Ay
MEETING AGENDA DATE: May 30, 2017
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 7.0
SUBJECT: Manager’s Repott
LIST DOCUMENTS PROVIDED = | 1. Manager’s Report
NUMBER OF PAGES >
INCLUDING AGENDA BILL: :

3.

RESOLUTION | FORMAL ACTION/ [ INFORMATIONAL/
TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED ] MOTION [] OTHER

BACKGROUND / EXPLANATION OF IMPACT

Updated information from the General Manager in advance of the Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT
None

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION
None required.

PROPOSED MOTION
None

Y/



General Manager Comments
Tuesday

May 30, 2017
Special Meeting
8:00 a.m.

Important Upcoming Dates:

Other:

Meetings Associated with the Lake Whatcom Management Program:

o Policy Group Meeting: Reminder: The next meeting is scheduled for July17, 2017 at
3:00 p.m. downstairs at the Municipal Court Building in the conference room.

o Management Meeting: There is not a meeting scheduled at this time.

Next Regular Board Meeting: The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 14,
2017 at 6:30 p.m.

Employee Staff Meeting: The next staff meeting is set for Thursday, June 15, 2017 at 8:00
a.m. in the Board Room. Commissioner Ford is scheduled to attend.

Employee Safety Committee Meeting: The next meeting is set for June 15, 2017 at 9:00

a.m. in the small conference room.

Washington Association of Sewer & Water Districts (WASWD) Section [Il Meeting: The next
Section IIl meeting will be held at Bob’s Burger and Brew in Tulalip on June 13, 2017 at 6:15
p.m.

Whatcom Water District's Caucus Meeting: The next Caucus meeting is set for June 21,
2017 at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room.

Committee Meeting Reports as Needed: This is a place holder for Board and staff members
to report on recent commitiee meetings, such as the Lake Whatcom Policy Group, since the
last Board Meeting.

Date of Fall 2017 WASWD Conference: Reminder, the Fall Conference will be September
27-29 in Wenatchee. The conference ends on Friday at noon.

Boy Scout Cabin Follow-up: | was able to talk with representatives from the Scouts and the
non-profit that owns the cabin regarding the need for paying water use charges. They did not
seem to have an issue with this. They were sent a letter documenting the fact that they are
going to be billed from now on.

Residential Reconciliation Issues: The three residential properties with connections that
have not been billed for service have all been notified via letter. They are now being billed



appropriately in our system. They are also being back billed for 6 months of service.
Accounts have all been corrected to reflect needed adjustments.

Lake Whatcom Water Quality Report: Reminder, Herrera will be making a presentation with
their full report at the June 14 meeting. You will get a copy of the report in advance of the

meeting.

Eagleridge Reimbursements Update: The three impacted property owners due

reimbursements for connection fees have been notified and are in process now.

June 26 Meeting With County Emergency Management: FYi, as a follow-up to our
Agreement with the County Sherriff's Office for specific services over the next three years,
staff will be meeting with them at our offices on June 26 to begin the process of scheduling
their work on our behalf.

Water & Sewer Connection Fee Evaluation: Reminder. FCSG will follow-up on their May 10
presentation with an updated report for the Board’s review at the June 14 meeting.

Change in Retirement Plans: Update. The Utility Support Systems Specialist was originally
planning on retiring within the year. Funds had been budgeted to hire a replacement well in
advance so that the new employee could be trained in advance of retirement. We had
started a recruitment which recently closed on May 15. However, the incumbent's retirement
plans have been pushed back for now so we have cancelled the recruitment at this time.

98



